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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp '
Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:05 AM

To: ‘Janeris Studios'

Subject: RE: Corporation address change -

Good morning ' ;
Unfortunately these are the cnly addresses you can change by sending us an email

e Principal Office (must be a physical address)

+ Mailing addrass

« Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are availabie from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage(on the left) select “PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35,00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.
The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been ferwarded to the appropriate
section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom .

From: Janeris Studios [mallto:info@janeris.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 03, 2010 11:53 AM

To: corphelp .
Subject: Corperation address change

Hi I'd like to change all the addresses including mailing and principal address for Janeris Studios, Inc
document #P10000012295

from 1000 NE 191 ST

to 1948 Harrison ST

Hollywood, F1. 33020

Thanks you . '
Janeris Marte

WWW.janeris.com

(954) 923-3004

1948 Harrison ST

Hollywood, FL 33020
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